
cl August 20 I 11 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghoroinnomacht om Chminhrw Comhiheo81 

Re: .4pplication for a h'aste Licence - Rehab Glassco Limited, U n i t  3 C)sbcrsto\\'ii 
Inclusti-ial Paid<. Caragli Road, Naas, CO Kildarc 

Dear MI- I\? us t ;I iii 
I am to rcfcr to  tiocumentatioii recei\.cd by the ,4gCIlcy in respect of ;in application for 
a \4:aste Licence on 27 Ju ly  20 I 1 i n  respect of a f'acility,'premises at  Rehab Glassco 
Limited. U n i t  4 Osbersto\\w industrial Park, Caragli Road. Naas, CO Kildare. 'The 
register nuinber assigncd to this application is WO270-0 1 . 

Please usc this iiumber as il reference in  all further correspondence on this matter and 
please address all such col-respondence to the Agcncy at its Headquarters at the 
Licci,isitig biiiii, EP'4, O[ficc of'  Cliiiicrtc. Liccri.cirig c% Resowcc Use. PO 8o.v 3000, 
. Joli r i s i o  I vi1 C'c1.c. I IC, E~Y  iit te ,  C 'o 1/17 t.1 I lVe.\-JOi-cl. 

T 11 c a pp 1 i c a t i () n and as so ci a t ed eo rres po 11 ti cii cc. i 11 c 1 u cl i i i  g any ack no w I ed ge m en t s ;i 11 d 
notifications. arc available to \.le\\! on tlic Agency Website at www.cpa.ie. 

I t  is notcd t h a t  thc fbllo\\~ing con-esponclence person has been nominated in the 
app I i cat i o n : 

Ms Louise O'Donncll 
D i rcc tor  
Patel Tonra Limited 
Environmental Solutions 
3F Fingal Baq Business Park 
B al bi-i ggan 
CO Dublin. 

Please note that:- 
1 . All documcntatic)n i n  relation to the application \vliich is received from the 

no i i i  i 11 at cd CO rr-e s po nd en ce p e rso n w i 1 1 be treated as ap 1-3 1 i cat i on 
doc uiii en t il t i o 11 sub i i i  it t ed by the app 1 i cant ; and 




